



PCU55701

19 Loch Maree Ave,  
Thornleigh 2120.

10 September 2014

Director of Infrastructure Projects  
NSW Government, Planning & Environment

Re North Connex M1/M2 Tunnel Project.  
To whom it may concern

Not wishing to be disrespectful to or  
not being aware of the urgent need of the  
proposed tunnel & I thank you for time to apprise  
the documents which were hand delivered from  
North Connex Group.

As a retired Chief Estimator of a  
National Construction Company, I wondered how  
anybody could envisage a proposed Truck  
movement across Pennant Hills Road with its  
movement of about 5000 Trucks a day plus other  
general traffic adding another 1140 Truck to cross  
Pennant Hills Road into Phyllis Avenue, round  
a roundabout, out again i.e. (every 0.1916 minute).

As I often drive up Loch Maree Ave & wait  
to turn into Pennant Hills Road, up to 1.5 minutes,  
while 25-30 Trucks pass in both directions.

One cannot put a figure on the damage to  
health & well being of the residents of this area, &  
it is painfully obvious that the position for the  
proposed area between Trelawney & Loch Maree  
Avenue for the Tunnel Excavation is in wrong  
place.

Department of Planning  
Received  
11 SEP 2014  
Scanning Room

Yours faithfully  
Gordon & Horone Sindel.